
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

 
 

 

 



 

2 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............................................................................................................................................. 2 

MINUTES FEBRUARY 2018 ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA MARCH 2018 ......................................................................................................................................... 14 

CASE NO 1 1603 CAGLE AV SW ............................................................................................................................. 17 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 18 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 19 

CASE NO 2 507 ASPEN WAY SW ........................................................................................................................... 20 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 21 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 22 

CASE NO 3 830 LONGBOW DR SW ....................................................................................................................... 23 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 24 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 25 

CASE NO 4 2954 LYNNWOOD CIR SW ................................................................................................................... 26 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 27 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 28 

CASE NO 5 1515 1
ST

 AV SW .................................................................................................................................. 29 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 30 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 31 

CASE NO 6 3015 MONTEREY DR SW ..................................................................................................................... 32 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 33 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 34 

CASE NO 7 509 BETTY ST SW ................................................................................................................................ 35 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 36 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 37 

CASE NO 8 1204 CASTLEMAN AV SW ................................................................................................................... 38 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 39 
LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 40 

CASE NO 9 1000 BELTLINE RD SW UNIT G2 .......................................................................................................... 41 

LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 42 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 43 

CASE NO 10 2618 BRIAR AV SW ........................................................................................................................... 44 

LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 45 

CASE NO 11 1101 BELTLINE RD SE ........................................................................................................................ 46 

LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 47 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 48 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 49 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 50 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 51 



 

3 

 

DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 52 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 53 
DIAGRAM 2 ............................................................................................................................................................. 54 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 55 

CASE NO 12 1101 BELTLINE RD SE ........................................................................................................................ 57 

LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 58 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 59 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 60 
 ................................................................................................................................................................................ 61 

CASE NO 13 302 1ST AV SE ................................................................................................................................... 61 

LOCATION MAP ....................................................................................................................................................... 62 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 63 
BLANK PAGE ............................................................................................................................................................ 64 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 

 

 

MINUTES FEBRUARY 2018 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

Regular Meeting 

 

February 27, 2018 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman, Larry Waye, Mr. Thomas Rossi, Mr. Forrest Temple  

 

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Ms. Delayne Dean 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 

    é    ..and Custodian of Records 

        Mr. Herman Marks. City Attorney 

        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

        Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye announced that there would be only 4 members present today for the 

meeting. It would take 4 favorable votes for a request to pass. If anyone on the agenda for today 

meeting would like to delay until next monthôs meeting they could do so at no cost. Notification 

to the Building Department would be necessary so they could be put back on the agenda for 

Marchôs meeting, no one came forward. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City 

Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

Mr. Forrest Temple moved to approve the minutes of the January meeting as printed.  Mr. 

Thomas Rossi seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

Point of Information:  The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each 

applicant requesting a home occupation. Each applicant stated they understood the rules and 

regulations. 

 

CASE NO 1 

 

Application and appeal of April Hardigree for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an arts and crafts business located at 3820 

Williams Ln SE, property located in an AG-2 Agricultural Zoning District. 



 

5 

 

Ms. Hardigree presented this case to the Board. Ms. Hardigree stated her name and address. Ms. 

Hardigree stated she would like to have an administrative office for her wooden signs or crafts 

she creates. She stated that she will only have on-line customers with the exception of attending 

a few festivals. No customers will come to her home she will deliver items to the customer.  

Chairman, Larry Waye asks if there are questions from the Board. 

Mr. Forrest Temple asks if the landlord is aware of the business being run out of the home. Ms. 

Hardigree stated she was aware and is OK with her doing so. She stated that she has a 10x16 

shed in the back yard she will be using to work in. 

No comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department commented that she cannot operate out of a shed she must 

have 1 room in her home in which operate. You cannot have a separate building for a home 

business. 

 

Ms. Hardigree stated she has the dining room converted into a studio and asks if that is 

sufficient. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, states that would be sufficient.  A home occupation has to be operated out of only 

1 room inside the house. Mr. Sims recommended approval. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department asked if she used any specialized tools. Ms. Hardigree 

replied only hand tools that could be found in anyoneôs home. 

 

Mrs. Smith recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve. Mr. Forrest Temple seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO 2 

Application and appeal of Brittany Nicholas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have a vinyl applique design business located at 410 Cherry St NW, property 

located in a R-5 Residential Single Family Patio Home Zoning District. 

Ms. Nicholas stated her name and address to the Board then presented this case to the Board. Ms. 

Nicholas stated that she would like to have a home business designing t-shirts. She will be using 

a heat press and a cutting tool. 

Chairmen, Larry Waye asks if there are questions from the Board. 

Mrs. Delayne Dean asked the size of the heat press. Ms. Nicholas stated it was small 12 inches. 



 

6 

 

Mr. Forrest Temple asked about the cutting tool. Ms. Nicholas replied it was a silhouette portrait 

cutter and was 9 x 11 and that she uses an exacto knife or scissors. 

Chairman, Larry Waye states it is like a home crafting situation. Ms. Nicholas stated yes. 

Mr. Forrest Temple inquired about marketing. Ms. Nicholas said she does not do any marketing 

at this time. She is only working for the church. She draws up a design on paper and then 

presents the design to the customer. 

No comments from the public. 

No comments from the Building Department. 

Mrs. Smith, Planning Department recommended for approval. 

Mr. Forrest Temple motioned to approve. Mrs. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO 3 

Application and appeal of Hubert Myron Puckett for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a pest control service located at 2313 13th 

St SE, property located in a R-1 Residential Single Family Zoning District. 

Mr. Puckett stated his name and address then presented this case to the Board. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks Mr. Puckett what he would like for the Board to do for him. Mr. 

Puckett stated he would like to have an administrative office for his pest control business. 

Mr. Forrest Temple asked if would have any employees. Mr. Puckett said he would not have any 

employees. 

No comments from the public. 

No comment from the Building Department. 

Mrs. Smith, Planning Department recommended for approval. 

Mrs. Delayne Dean motioned to approve. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 



 

7 

 

CASE NO 4 

Application and appeal of Jessica Sherwood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an inflatable bounce houses business located at 3625 Williams Ln SE, 

property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

Mrs. Jessica Sherwood and Mr. Jeff Sherwood presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Sherwood 

stated name and address. Mrs. Sherwood stated that they want an administrative office 

inflatables rental. No traffic will be coming to the house and no customers. They will be storing 

the inflatables at their home and renting the inflatables out as they get calls. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asks where the inflatables will be stored. Mrs. Sherwood stated in the garage. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if they were asking for an administrative office. Mrs. Sherwood 

stated yes. Chairman Waye asks about the number of inflatables they have available. Mrs. 

Sherwood said 8 inflatables. Chairman Waye asked where they clean them. Mrs. Sherwood said 

it was done at their house. Mr. Sherwood stated that it doesnôt take more than 30 minutes to 

complete. 

Mr. Forrest Temple asked how the inflatables are cleaned; if they were spread out. Mr. Sherwood 

stated yes but not all at one time and in the back yard. Mr. Sherwood explains the lot is almost 2 

acres and wooded in the back. 

Mr. Forrest Temple stated that it seemed to be more than an administrative office because of 

storing on site and cleaning it on site. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi expressed concern that the neighbors would be able to tell a business is being 

operated from the house. Mr. Sherwood stated that the lots in the neighborhood were all almost 2 

acres. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi states the concern is you are asking for an administrative office. The 

neighbors should not be able to tell a business is operating from there. The Board understands no 

customers will come to your home but you will be cleaning them outside. 

Chairman Larry Waye asked if they had somewhere else the inflatables could be stored and 

cleaned. The request is for an administrative office only, which is allowed by the zoning 

ordinance. As soon as the inflatables are blown up people in the community will know you are 

running a business and that is a form of marketing and advertising. Is there somewhere else the 

inflatables can be stored and cleaned? Mr. Sherwood stated he believes he should be able to store 

them at his house. Chairman, Larry Waye asked if the inflatables were in a trailer. Mr. Sherwood 

stated they are in the garage until rented. 



 

8 

 

Mr. Sherwood asked if the only problem was blowing them up and cleaning them at his 

residence. 

Chairman Larry Waye said yes within the city limits.  

Mr. & Mrs. Sherwood both stated that they could clean the inflatables elsewhere. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks for any comments from the public. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, commented he was agreeable to cleaning the inflatables off 

site. He asked them not to blow them up on site for cleaning. 

Mrs. Sherwood replied yes sir. 

Mr. Sims stated that storing the inflatables in the garage was fine as long as the inflatables were 

being cleaned somewhere else. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if they were agreeable to that condition. 

Mrs. Sherwood replied yes sir. 

 He asked for comments from the Planning Department. 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department had no comment. 

Mr. Forest Temple motioned to approve with the condition the inflatables would be cleaned 

elsewhere. 

Chairman, Larry Waye clarified the motion was to approve only on the condition that the 

inflatables were to be cleaned elsewhere. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated cleaning them and repairing them and personal use 

could be allowed beyond that there could not be any use at the home. 

Mrs. Sherwood agreed. 

Chairmen, Larry Waye asks for roll call. 

Mr Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried with the condition 

stated. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, commented that neighbors would call if the inflatables are 

blown up and Chairman, Larry Wayed stated that if any complaints came into the Building 

Department that the home occupation can be revoked. 

Mrs. Sherwood understood and thanked the Board. 



 

9 

 

 

CASE NO 5 

Application and appeal of Krista Clay Pliner for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have a tutoring service located at 2406 Kathy Ln SW, property located in a R-5 

Residential Single-Family Patio Home Zoning District. 

Ms. Pliner presented this case to the Board. Ms. Pliner stated her name and address. Ms. Pliner 

stated she would like to have a tutoring service. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks what type of tutoring she does. Ms. Pliner replied any subject K-

college. Usually a student comes to her home and occasionally she meets a student in another 

location.  

Mrs Delayne Dean, asked if the property owner is aware of the request. 

Ms. Pliner said yes. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if she was having any classes. 

Ms. Pliner stated no, only one on one. 

Chairman Larry Waye asked for comments from the public. 

Building Department had no comment. 

Mrs. Smith, Planning Department, asked how she got her clients. 

Ms. Pliner explained her prior work experience and now she receives referrals by word of mouth. 

Mrs. Smith asked if she did any on-line request. 

Ms. Pliner said all recommendations. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked the Planning Department if they recommended approval. 

Mrs. Smith replied yes. 

Mr. Forest Temple motioned to approve. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote, the motion carried 

 

CASE NO 6 



 

10 

 

Application and appeal of Preston Holmes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an appliance repair service located at 1526 

Forestview Dr. S.W., property located in a R-6 Residential Single-Family Semi-Attached Zoning 

District. 

Mr. Holmes presented this case to the Board. Mr. Holmes stated his name and address. Mr. 

Holmes stated he would like to have an administrative office at his house for his appliance repair 

service. 

Chairman, Larry Waye verified the address on the application. 

Mr. Forest Temple asked about the vehicle used for the service. Mr. Holmes replied that it was 

an appliance repair service and we go to the customer home to repair the appliances, in a service 

vehicle. Mr. Temple asked if any of the appliances were ever taken back to his home. Mr. 

Holmes said no they were not. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked if parts were stored in his service vehicle. Mr. Holmes replied that was 

correct. 

Chairman, Larry Waye verified that no appliances were taken back to his home. And inquired 

why he has said ñWeò several times. Mr. Holmes replied that he does have 1 employee however, 

he has his own vehicle and he does not report to his home. The vehicle he drives is parked at a 

storage facility. 

Chairman, Larry Waye inquired about advertising. Mr. Holmes said he did have a sign on his 

vehicles. Chairman Larry Waye advised him home addresses were not allowed signs however, 

websites and phone numbers are allowed. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for comments from the public. 

Building Department had no comment. 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked how someone would find him. Mr. Holmes, 

replied word of mouth and on line. Chairman, Larry Waye asked if he had a web site or a  

Facebook. Mr. Holmes replied that he did have a Facebook page but, no web site. Mrs. Smith 

asked if he gave out business cards. Mr. Holmes said yes if someone asked for a card. Mrs. 

Smith asked if he put sign in his customerôs yards. Mr. Holmes replied he did not. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve. Mr. Forrest Temple seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion passed. 

CASE NO 7 



 

11 

 

Application and appeal of Tom Coleman for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have administrative office as an independent real estate investor/reseller located at 

1214 Darrowby Ln SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

Mrs. Lynn Coleman, representative for Mr. Tom Coleman, presented this case to the Board. Mrs. 

Coleman stated her name and address. Mrs. Coleman stated she would like to have an 

administrative office at their home for a reality service where they strictly buy and resell or rent 

properties. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked when they meet with other realtors is it in person or by phone. Mrs. 

Coleman replied by phone or on the property in question. They do not meet at their home. 

Mr. Forrest Temple about marketing, Mrs. Coleman replied that they research strictly on line. 

They do not market as real estate agents they are not real estate agents. They research for 

properties they are interested in to flip or rental potential. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks for comments from the public. 

No comments from the Building Department. 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asks about the rental properties. Would a renter bring 

rent to their home? Mrs. Coleman replied no they have a relationship with a rental management 

company. 

Mr. Forrest Temple motioned to approve. Mrs. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 

CASE NO 8 

Application and appeal of Stephen A. Condo for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have administrative office for a handyman business located at 1302 Sheraton St SE, 

property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

Mr. Condo presented this case to the Board. Mr. Condo stated his name and address. Mr. Condo 

said he would like to have an administrative office for a handy man business. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if he stored tools in a van or truck. Mr. Condo replied yes in a 

trailer. Chairman Larry Waye asked if there was any advertising on the trailer. Mr. Condo replied 

no there was not. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for comments from the public. 

No comment from the Building Department. 



 

12 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked how people know youôre a handyman. Mr. 

Condo replied a friend is a home builder and he does work for him, and word of mouth. 

Planning Department recommended for approval. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi recommended for approval. Mr. Forrest Temple seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO 9 

Application and appeal of Devin Hampton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have administrative office for a lawn care business located at 1403 Lake Crest Dr. 

SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

Mr. Hampton presented this case to the Board. Mr. Hampton stated his name and address. Mr. 

Hampton stated he would like to have an administrative office for his lawn care business. 

Chairman, Larry Waye told him question one on the questionnaire was marked incorrectly and is 

often misunderstood and asked is the occupation applied for conducted entirely in one room in 

your house. Mr. Hampton replied correct. Chairman Larry Waye confirmed that what Mr. 

Hampton is asking for is to have an administrative office for a lawn mowing business. Mr. 

Hampton replied correct. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions from the Board. 

Chairman Waye stated that no employees or customers could come to the house. He said if the 

equipment was stored at the house it needed to be in an enclosed place. 

No comments from the Building Department. 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended for approval. 

Mr. Forrest Temple motioned to approve. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO 10 

 

Application and appeal of Susan Claborn for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have administrative office for a marketing and publication design service business 

located at 2305 Galahad Dr. SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning 

District. 



 

13 

 

Ms. Claborn presented this case to the Board. Ms. Claborn stated her name and address. Ms. 

Claborn stated she would like have an administrative office to run a marketing and publication 

business out of her home. 

Chairman Larry Waye asked for question from the public. 

Mr. Forrest Temple asked what the approval process with your clients was when they approve 

your design. Ms. Claborn stated that typically she will go to their office. A lot of the process is 

through the internet shared via email. Mr. Temple asked if customer ever came to her home. Ms. 

Claborn replied no. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for comments. 

Building Department had no comments. 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended for approval. 

Mr. Forrest Temple motioned to approve. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 

CASE 11 

Application and appeal of J & M Signs for a 13 foot setback variance from Section 25-78(d) of 

the Zoning Ordinance and a 5 foot height variance from section 25-76(a)(2) of the Zoning 

Ordinance in order to place a 25 foot tall 82 square foot sign with a 12 foot setback from the 

property line at 1206 7
th
 St SE, property is located in a B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

Mr. Carlton McMasters presented this case to the Board. Mr. McMasters stated his name and 

address for the record. Mr. McMasters stated that J & M Signs was requesting to make the old 

Hardeeôs sign a lot smaller and a whole lot shorter so Payless Drugs can have a new sign at the 

new location. He stated that if the current setback is met it would put the new sign in the middle 

of the parking lot therefore, there is a hardship. 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if the same pole was going to be used. Mr. McMasterôs stated that 

the same pole was going to be used. It would be dropped down 12 feet making it shorter. They 

would also be installing a smaller and electronic message board 

Chairman, Larry Way asked for comments from the public. 

Building Department had no comments. 

Planning Department recommended for approval. 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve. Mr. Forrest Temple seconded the motion. On a roll call 

vote the motion carried. 



 

14 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 4:39 pm 

  

               ___________________________________ 

    Larry Waye, Chairman 

 

AGENDA MARCH 2018 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday March 27, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. for the purpose of hearing the following applications and 

appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be present and will be given an 

opportunity to be heard. 

 

CASE NO 1 

 

Application and appeal of Mossiel Gomez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a handy man service located at 1603 Cagle Av 

SW, property located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 2 

 

Application and appeal of Amanda N. Kelley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a painting business located at 507 Aspen Way 

SW, property located in a  R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 3 

 

Application and appeal of Omega Swoopes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a janitorial service business located at 830 

Longbow Dr. SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 4 

 

Application and appeal of Mickey Allen for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a refrigeration business located at 2954 

Lynnwood Cir. SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 5 

 



 

15 

 

Application and appeal of Christine Bolden for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an on-line customer service call center for different businesses located at 1515 

1
st
 Av SW, property located in a, R-2 Residential Single Family Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 6 

 

Application and appeal of Mark Habercom for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for the purpose of buying and selling precious, semi-

precious stones, minerals and fossils located at 3015 Monterey Dr. SW, property located in a R-5 

SingleïFamily Patio Home Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO 7 

 

Application and appeal of Pedro Ramirez Vargus for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for the purpose a lawn maintenance business 

and a house keeping business located at 509 Betty St SW, property located in a R-1 Single-

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 8 

 

Application and appeal of Terrence L Smith for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a janitorial business located at 1204 Castleman 

Av. SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO 9 

 

Application and appeal of Shelton Sign Company in order to install an additional business center 

sign on a lot with an existing non-confirming business sign from Section 25-80(d) of the Zoning 

Ordinance, at Aldi, 1000 Beltline Rd SW Unit G-2,  property is located in a M-1A Expressway 

Commercial District.  

 

CASE NO 10 

 

Application and appeal of Greg Blankenship for a use as permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 

of the Zoning Ordinance in order to convert an existing commercial building into a residential 

building at 2618 Briar Av SW, property located in a B-6 Business (Office) Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO 11 



 

16 

 

 

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally with the following sign variances at 1101 

Beltline Rd. SE, to install 3 signs, property is located in a M-1A Expressway Commericial 

District. 

 

¶ Sign 1ð(A) Needs a 10 foot height variance from Section25-76(a)(2). 

  ( B) Needs a 10 foot square area variance from Section 25-77(e)(4). 

¶ Sign 4ðNeeds a 15 foot setback variance from Section 25-78(d). 

¶ Sign 2ðNeeds a 5 foot height variance from Section 25-76(a)(2). 

CASE NO 12 

 

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally from Section 25-77 (e) (2)  for a 300 square 

foot area variance in order to install a 500 square foot sign located at 1101 Beltline Rd SE, 

property is located in a M-1 A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

CASE NO 13 

 

Application and appeal of Dewayne Eddy to Section 25-80(d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order 

to replace a non-conforming sign with a sign that is 6 foot tall and 24 square feet at 302 1
st
 Av. 

SE, property is located in a B-5 Business District (Central Business District). 

 

 

 

 

 



 

17 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO 1 1603 CAGLE AV SW 

 



 

18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO 2 507 ASPEN WAY SW 



 

21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 3 830 LONGBOW DR SW 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

26 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

             CASE NO 4 2954 LYNNWOOD CIR SW 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

29 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 5 1515 1
ST

 AV SW 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 6 3015 MONTEREY DR SW 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 7 509 BETTY ST SW 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 8 1204 CASTLEMAN AV SW  



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO 9 1000 BELTLINE RD SW UNIT G2 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP  



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO 10 2618 BRIAR AV SW 

 


